
TO: 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SBRVICB <XliMISSIOH 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallabaeeee, Plorida 32399-0850 

RECEIVED 
IIBIIQB6BI21lM 

April 16, 1998 
APR 1 ~ 1998 

~ jl) 
FPSC • RecoroaiReporlnQ 

FROM: 

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AHD REPORTING (BAYO) 

DIVISION OF OCIIIURICATIONS (Siri~i)t/#-!> ~ 
DIVISION OF LBGAL SBRVICBS (Cox) ij:C~ 

RE: 

AGENDA: 

REQUEST POR APPROVAL OF AMBNDMBHT TO RBSALB AGREEMENT 

APRIL 28, 1998 - COISBIT AGBIQ)A - FIRAL ACTION 

CRITICAL DATES: NOlfB 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIOIIS: S:\PSC\010\WP\980202-TP.RCM 

Please place the following amendment to the resale agreement 
on the consent agenda for approval. 

1. Docket No . 980202-TP -Request by BellSouth Telecommunications , 
Inc . for approval of amendment to resale agreement with Unique 
Communications, Inc. pursu~t to Sections 251, 252, and 271 of 
the Telecommunications Act of 1996. 

c:x»MISSIOII MUST APPROVB OR ODfY BY 5/7/98 PURSUANT TO SECTION 
252(e) (4) OF THE TBLBOOMMONICATIONS ACT OF 1996 

OOCU11 : ·. · . ·. r 


